From: Brian Smith

To: internet:minerp @usec.com
Date: 02/09/2007 1:23:34 PM
Subject: New proposed license condition

We reviewed the lease that was provided with your letter dated January 17, 2007 (AET
07-0002). We reviewed the lease to determine if there would be any impact on licensed
operations. The lease is for an initial period that ends on June 30, 2009, but contains
provisions for renewals that could extend the lease beyond the requested 30 year license term.
The lease also contains provisions that would allow DOE to terminate the lease. Because
these provisions could potentially impact licensed operations, we are proposing the following
license condition:

With respect to the lease for the ACP facilities entitled “Supplemenfél Agreement No. 1 to the
Lease Agreement Between the United States Department of Energy and the United States
Enrichment Corporation” dated December 7, 20086, the licensee shall:

A. Provide to the NRC a copy of the written notice that is required to be provided to the DOE
- regarding lease renewal at the same time that it is provide to the DOE;

B. Provide to the NRC a>copy of the written notice that is required to be provided to the DOE

regarding the licensee’s decision to terminate the lease at the same time that it is provide to the
DOE;

C. Inform the NRC within 24 hours upon being informed by DOE that it is terminating the Ilease;
and :

D. Provide to the NRC a copy of any modifications to the lease within 30 days of the
modification being signed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

CC: Margaret Bupp; Stan Echols
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